
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendments to: 

1. Delete paragraph 4 on page 8. Delete this paragraph in its entirety and substitute “4. RESERVED”.
2. Answ er questions from industry. See page 2. 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        Q & A DTD 5/15/24 

Questions from Industry with Answers 
Updated 5/15/24 

Solicitation #: W912P824B0028 Freshwater Bayou Lock (FBL) New Shops 
Building 

 
1. Specifications state the pre-cast concrete piles are to be poured with Type II Concrete. Can this be substituted 
with Type IL Concrete? 
     Type IL cement would be an acceptable substitute for Type II cement. 
 
2. Can the ramp panels be 16’-9” simple span panels, or is it a requirement that they be 33’-0” long to make it (2) 
continuous spans per panel? 
     16’-9” simple span panels would be acceptable (manufacturer’s preference) 
 
3. Do the ramp panels need to be full width (i.e., 16’-0” o.t.o.), or can the ramp be comprised of (4) 4-ft panels to 
achieve the 16-ft width? 
     Panel width is deferred to manufacturer’s preference; the Government expects the defined ramp width in the 
final delivered product. 
 
4. Detail H15 on drawing S-402 shows a 3/8” radius along the top of the longitudinal joints.  Can the edges be 
chamfered instead? 
     The edges can be chamfered.  
 
5. The ramp curb is specified as precast.  For alignment purposes, we typically do cast-in-place curbs.  Can the 
curbs be cast-in-place? 
     Means and methods; the Government expects to have curbs in the final delivered product.  
 
6.  Ref. Drawing Sheet C-104 – What is the length of the transition paving? We assume the width is the same as the 
ramp or 16’ but the length is not as clear. 
     Width is to match the width of the ramp. Length will depend upon final construction but use 16 LF for bidding 
purposes. 
 
7. Concerning the scour protection pad below building. Can the spoils onsite from grading this area be wasted on 
site or will USACE require the contractor to haul the waste off?   
      The material can be placed onsite.  The contractor should coordinate with the Lockmaster for the location for 
placement of the material. 
 
8. Will USACE allow the materials on the pipe rack to be removed and relocated to prevent any damage while 
handling pilings, slabs, etc.? 
     Yes, the rack may be moved.  
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10. Will USACE allow the contractor to set up an additional laydown area on the west side of the site (outside of 
the fence where the pull boxes are)?  
       The contractor can use property west of the fence and it can be used for a laydown area.  The contractor 
should coordinate with the Lockmaster for the best location as some of the area becomes very soft during rain 
events. 
 
11. Will the Government provide a location of pull box that the contractor is to connect to or is it the contractor’s 
responsibility to locate one? 
     Two (2) new pull-boxes (PB) are identified on sheet E-100. They can be field located by the Contractor as 
required to facilitate installation. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


